

PUBLIC NOTICE

A Full Council meeting of the Calstock Parish Council will be held virtually on **Tuesday 09 February 2021 at 1900**, via Google Meet:

https://meet.google.com/uod-rcfb-eaa

or to join by telephone please enter: 020 3956 3400 PIN: 310 461 017#

Please register your interest to speak on an agenda item by 1845 on Tuesday 09 February 2021.

Members are reminded that the Council has a general duty to consider the following matters in the exercise of any of its functions: Equal Opportunities (age, race, gender, sexual orientation, marital status and any disability) Crime & Disorder, Health & Safety and Human Rights.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Declarations of members' interests in agenda items
- 3. Public Participation The public are reminded that items discussed in public participation should only relate to agenda items. If you wish to speak about any other matter, please contact the Clerk or a Councillor to arrange for it to be included on an appropriate meeting's agenda
- 4. Approve Minutes of Full Council Meeting (part 1 and 2) 12-01-2021*
 - Note actions and expenditure of:
 - Forest for Calstock Parish 06-01-2021 & 27-01-2021**
 - Planning Committee 19-01-2021 & 02-02-2021**
 - Amenities Committee 12-01-2021*
 - South West Water Spill Meeting 18-01-2021*
- 5. Matters Arising
 - Welcome to Sarah Ashley, Gunnislake Ward Member
 - South West Water bill, St Ann's Changing rooms
 - Salt bins 4 installed
 - Press release sent re Graveyards Go Green
 - Request for problem parking areas, Cllr Kirk
 - Calstock parking/traffic issues (Will Glassup/Cllr Kirk)
 - Update on work van repair bill
 - Danescombe Valley footpath
 - Dog bin, Quarry Lane
- 6. New Correspondence

- Letter received from J Risdill re trees overshadowing her property**
- Letter received from Sheryll Murray in acknowledgement of the Parish Council's comments on the Planning White Paper*
- 7. Email from Suzanne Tussard re Take Away/Delivery Service, Albaston*
- 8. Clerk's Information
 - Caradon Highways Scheme
 - Temporary closure of path leading into St Ann's Chapel recreation ground
 - Suspension of parking fees, Gunnislake car park
- 9. Standing Item: Approve Parish Council Expenditure*
- 10. Standing Item: Police Report
- 11. Standing Item: Update on A390 Cllr Wells
- 12. Standing Item: Flood Defence Scheme including approval to write to Sheryll Murray MP– Cllr Tinto
- 13. Standing Item: Toilets update
- 14. Standing Item: Cornwall Council Update Cllr Kirk
- 15. Standing Item: Neighbourhood Development Plan Update Cllr Tinto
- 16. Standing Item: Fosters Field
- 17. Standing Item: 5 Day Planning Consultation
- 18. Forest for Calstock Parish update Cllr Tinto
- 19. Visit Tamar Valley Sarah Bartlett
- 20. Census 2021 Heidi Clemo, Cornwall Council
- 21. Use of Virtual Meetings beyond May 2021 CALC briefing FAQ 17* agree or not to write to Sheryll Murray MP
- 22. Update on meeting held with South West Water and the Environment Agency re spills in Calstock
- 23. Committee Structure*
- 24. Date of next meetings:
 - Planning Committee
 - Others:
- 22. Urgent Information

Part 2 After resolution to exclude the Press and Public to consider items which the Council considers being of a confidential nature

*Indicates information enclosed